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CAM # 20-0044 
 

 
                   CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE      
                   City Commission Agenda Memo #20-0044 
 CONFERENCE MEETING 
 
TO:  Honorable Mayor & Members of the  
  Fort Lauderdale City Commission 
 
FROM: Chris Lagerbloom, ICMA-CM, City Manager 
 
DATE: February 4, 2020 
 
TITLE: Landlord Tenant Registration Draft Ordinance – Discuss Proposal - 

(Commission Districts 1, 2, 3, and 4) 
 

 
Staff requests direction from the City Commission as to whether to proceed with an 
ordinance requiring landlord tenant registration.  Exhibit 1 is a draft and will be discussed 
with the City Commission. 
 
Resource Impact 
There is no fiscal impact associated with this item at this time.  
 
Strategic Connections 
This item advances the Fast Forward Fort Lauderdale 2035 Vision Plan: We Are 
Community. 
 
Attachment  
Exhibit 1 – Landlord Tenant Registration Draft Ordinance 
 

 
Prepared by:  Porshia L. Williams, Sustainable Development 
  
Department Director:   Anthony Greg Fajardo, Sustainable Development 


